



Please reply to:-  
37 Willowmead Close  
Woking  
Surrey  
GU21 3DN

Tel: 01483 714096

e-mail: [chairman.gpca@ntlworld.com](mailto:chairman.gpca@ntlworld.com)

Dear Fellow Resident / Committee Member,

I enclose the minutes of the AGM held on 20<sup>th</sup> November 2013 and the accounts for 2012/13.

I also enclose the minutes of the very brief GPCA meeting held on the same day.

The agenda for the next meeting on Wednesday, 8<sup>th</sup> January 2014 is enclosed. If you would like to add any item(s), please let me know by Tuesday, 7<sup>th</sup> January 2014.

Please bring all your papers with you, as there will be no spare copies available at the meeting.

Yours sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Irene Watson'.

Irene Watson,  
Chairman.

# **GOLDSWORTH PARK COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION**

**AGENDA FOR THE MEETING TO BE HELD AT  
7.00pm ON 8<sup>th</sup> JANUARY 2014**

**AT THE DIANTHUS BUILDING, GOLDSWORTH PARK**

1. OPENING
2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING
3. MATTERS ARISING/OUTSTANDING
4. MISCELLANEOUS CORRESPONDENCE
5. TREASURER'S REPORT
6. HALL MANAGER'S REPORT
7. BAR MANAGER'S REPORT
8. GOLDSWORTH NEWS
9. LAKE MATTERS
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS
11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING

# **GOLDSWORTH PARK COMMUNITY ASSOCIATION**

## **MINUTES OF THE MEETING HELD ON 12<sup>th</sup> SEPTEMBER 2013**

### **Present:**

Irene Watson (Secretary)	John Green (Resident)
Peter Hill (Treasurer)	Jenny Ingoe (Resident)
Ian Rickard (Chairman)	Wolf Ehlers (Resident)
Roger Westcott (Lake Bank Project Manager / Bailiff)	David Powell (Resident)
Roy Anders (Hall Caretaker)	Sally Pigeon (Resident)
Pauline Eastwood (Hall Manager)	Peggy Collins (Resident)
Ian Eastwood (Bar Manager)	Jackie Waltham (Resident)
Kym Eastwood (Bar Manager)	Ron Butler (Resident)
Sean Larkin (Lakeside Christian Fellowship)	

### **Apologies:**

Amanda Coulson (Editor, Goldsworth News)  
Linda Hill (Goldsworth News Distributor)

### **1. OPENING**

IW opened the meeting at 7.05pm and welcomed those present.

The meeting had been arranged for just before the AGM in case there were any urgent items to be discussed. In the event, there were not.

### **2. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING**

The minutes were agreed.

### **8. GOLDSWORTH NEWS**

The next issue will be published early in January.

### **11. DATE OF NEXT MEETING**

Dianthus Trading has indicated that it would be more convenient if the GPCA met on Wednesday rather than Thursday and this would facilitate attendance by the Ward Councillors. The next meeting will be on 8<sup>th</sup> January 2014 at 7.00pm in the Dianthus Building.